

Hall of the House of Representatives
84th General Assembly - Regular Session, 2003
Amendment Form

Subtitle of House Bill No. 2269

"AN ACT CONCERNING THE SALARIES OF THE JUDGES AND OTHER PERSONNEL OF
THE VARIOUS DISTRICT COURTS."

Amendment No. 1 to House Bill No. 2269.

Amend House Bill No. 2269 as originally introduced:

Page 12, delete lines 35 and 36 and substitute:

"annual salary of not less than ~~fourteen thousand dollars (\$14,000)~~ sixteen thousand dollars (\$16,000) nor more than ~~twenty-four thousand dollars (\$24,000)~~ thirty thousand dollars (\$30,000)."

AND

Page 13, delete lines 11 through 14 and substitute:

"annual salary of not less than ~~twelve thousand five hundred dollars (\$12,500)~~ thirteen thousand dollars (\$13,000) nor more than ~~sixteen thousand dollars (\$16,000)~~ twenty thousand dollars (\$20,000), and the clerk shall receive an annual salary of not less than ~~ten thousand eight hundred dollars (\$10,800)~~ eleven thousand dollars (\$11,000) nor more than ~~twelve thousand dollars (\$12,000)~~ fifteen thousand dollars (\$15,000)."

AND

Page 15, delete lines 24 through 27 and substitute:

"receive an annual salary of not less than ~~fifteen thousand dollars (\$15,000)~~ sixteen thousand dollars (\$16,000) nor more than twenty-five thousand dollars (\$25,000), and the clerk of the court shall receive an annual salary of not less than ~~thirteen thousand dollars (\$13,000)~~ thirteen thousand five hundred dollars (\$13,500) nor more than ~~fifteen thousand dollars (\$15,000)~~ eighteen thousand dollars (\$18,000),"



The Amendment was read _____
By: Representative Hathorn
PBB/RCK - 031220031619
RCK668

Chief Clerk